Questionnaire Submission

Before gaining access to any bids, it is crucial to complete a one-time questionnaire by

ﬂ providing specific information.

\

This step is necessary if you are using Ariba to participate in NTU sourcing events or
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tenders for the first time.
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Searching for Business Opportunity

From NTU Supplier Portal, you can search for sourcing projects based on descriptions, document numbers, categories,
and/or publish/close dates.

Please click on the sourcing event description in the displayed results to access the Ariba Discovery event page for more
details and to participate.

Document No. Description Publish Date Close Date Status
Description:
Doc2987450880  Invitation to Quote for Online Survey with Chinese 17 May 2021, 27 May 2021, Open
Migrants in Singapore for Wee Kim Wee School of 01:04 15:59 2
\ Communication and Information, Nanyang
l 1 Bocumenthlo: Technological University ]
Category: Internet based market research, Market
Category: research mail surveys
Publish date:
From
To
Close date:
From
To
Status ~
[@F:
© Open



https://www.ntu.edu.sg/collaborate-with-us/information-for-suppliers?description=&documentNo=&category=&publishDateFrom=&publishDateTo=&closeDateFrom=&closeDateTo=&status=&page=1&publishDateFromTime=00%3A00%3A00&publishDateToTime=23%3A59%3A59&closeDateFromTime=00%3A00%3A00&closeDateToTime=23%3A59%3A59&timezone=%2B08%3A00&offset=0

Respond to Posting

To register your interest in participating in this tender, click the “Respond to Posting” button.

NTU Test Posting 10 Open

Nanyang Technological University &

QEA

3 Respond to Posting Add to Veatchlist Mot Interested Share: lin| Leave feedback

Opportunity Amount: $500.00 USD

Response Deadline:

Posting 1D:

Posting Type:

Public Posting:
Company Public Profile:

Match Confidence:

Product and Service Categories

= Colored pencils

Posting Summary

QLIEStiCII'IS & Answers

This is a test posting. Please do n

5 May 2018 2:58 PM CST

5426451(Doc 1322773300)
Request for Information
A5

overy.arba.comirfx54264

hitp:/di

hitp://discovery. ariba_comdprofile/AMND

=
2

0%
0%

ot respond

Ship-to or Service Locations

= Singapore




Ariba Account Registration/Login

On the login screen,

If you have not yet registered an account, please click on "Register Now!" to register/sign up. Once this is done,
please retrace your steps and log in to your account from the event "Respond to Posting" button.

If you already have an account, log in.

Log In Register Nowl

Ariba members:
Use your Ariba user ID and password.

[ Enter Usemams

Enter Password

Forgot Username

Login Forgot Password




Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

After logging in to your Ariba account, you will be redirected to the leads page.

Click on "Business Network Discovery" at the top left corner to view the dropdown menu.

Select “Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires” to proceed.

| 1
|
k47| Business Network Discovery ~ I 5 Account 20 ® wm

changing to SAP Business Network Discovery. To learn more about the changes, read this

I' 1
6 Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

| » -~
Ariba Contracts g _
Watchlist Responses
0 0
SAP Business Network

Match confidence indicates in percentage how closely your comipany profile matches the buyer's requirements.

My Leads Sort by: | Date - Most Recent -l All Leads

There are no postings that match your company profile. Looki ng for more business

opportunities?

\iew All Leads




Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

There are two (2) alternatives to access the questionnaire..

Scenario (A): If you see the following page upon access, click on the "View customer requested fields" link.

On the Company Profile page, navigate to the "Customer Requested" tab. Proceed to page 8 >

EE' Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires ~ 2 ® @
NANYANG TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY MORE...
Nanyang Technological University Requested Welcome to the Ariba Spend Management site. This site assists in identifying world class suppliers who are market leaders in quality, service, and cost. Ariba, Inc. administers this site in an effort to ensure market integrity &
Y Profil
Your customer has requested that you
7(A) complete 1 additional profile fields.
View customer requested fields = Home
Events =
Public Profile Completeness
Title IC End Time 1 Event Type Participated
[ ] .
Enter a short description to reach 55% > >
Car 0 us Tasks
busi
Name Status Due Date mpletion D Aler
No items

EE" Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires

Company Profile

Marketing (3 Certifications Customer Requested Additional Documents




Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

Scenario (B): If you encounter this page, navigate to the upper-right corner of the application and select [user initials] to open
the dropdown menu. Select “"Company Profile” and go to “Business Information”. On the "Additional Information" page,
navigate to the “Customer Requested” tab. Proceed to page 8 >

= s = ;¥ Business N K S
Q /\?) i?\ NL W usiness Network ¥ ‘ —

Home Enablement Discovery ~ Workbench Orders ~ Fulfillment + Invoices + Payments Catalogs Assessmen its Create v
NTU Light Account

Company Profile Support humanitarianaid @ () | 47 Options

My Account

NTU 7
7(B) | Link User IDs avoo: [ - ouns: -
i) = — s

Contact Administrator "’d 3 8g Employees (& Founded Q) Company Allases
Switch To Test ID ' Business Type 2¢  Revenue Address

® ® - = Singapore
NTU Ve View Details

Supplier Legal Form M Stock Symbol
ario: I | & oo & i
&° Credential

Company Profile

— Product and Service Ship-to or Service Industries Served
Categories Location S e
. _ Select the Industries you serve
Service Subscriptions Sustainability Ratings here
= Laboratory chillers = Singapore

= Laboratory dishes
Settings > 86 Additional Addresses

Logout

Credentials

[@ Additional Document ts

Certifications

Additional Information

Additional Addresses Busines Contacts Certifications Customer Requested Additional Documents




Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

Upon reaching the "Customer Requested" tab, please select the "Nanyang Technological University" to complete the
'Supplier Profile Questionnaire' (disregard the [Complete] status on the Customer Requested Profile Information).

El? Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires i:t

Company Profile m

Customer Customer Requested Profile Information




Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

Y. Please complete the questionnaires for all inquiries marked with an asterisk (*) and attach supporting documents for
verification on point 4.3.4.

10. Please click "Submit" once you have completed the questionnaires.

Nanyang Technological University Requested Profile

* Indicates a required field

Your customer has specifically requested that you complete the following profile information. After you complete the requested profile
information, click Submit. You can click Save as Draft to save any values you may have edited without sending the changes to your
customer. Click Discard Draft to clear all the changes you have made and display the last values you successfully submitted to your

customer.
Discard Draft [ Save as Draft l

Question

¥ 4 Company Information

4.1 Are you registering as individual or company (include sole propristor)? *

¥ 43 Company

*
4.3.1 Please kindly indicate your company type I Company

vl
*
4.3.2 Is your company a local company or overseas company?

*
4.3.3 s your company registered with Singapore Registrar of Companies ACRA etc.? Yes W

4.3.4 Please kindly upload ACRA company's business profile as supporting document. #Attach a file

*
4.3.7 Please kindly indicate your business registration no. l

*
4.3.8 Is your company VAT-registered (GST etc.) ? es

4.3.9 Please kindly indicate VAT Registration No. (GST etc. )

l Discard Draft [ Save as Draft l -




Important
tips

If your company is located outside of Singapore, please specify "Overseas" in section 4.3.2 of the questionnaire. Also,
indicate "Yes" in section 4.3.5 and provide your company’s Business Registration Certificate in section 4.3.6 for verification.

It is crucial to ensure that the name on your Ariba Network profile matches the Business Registration Certificate/ License
provided.

We can only authenticate and acknowledge supporting documents submitted in the English language.
The approval process generally takes 1 to 2 working days before you can participate in the tender.

Approved users will receive a confirmation notification to proceed with bid response.




|
Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

11, After clicking "Submit," you will see a timestamp indicating when your changes were updated, ensuring that your latest
details are reflected.

1. Once done, you can exit the questionnaire by clicking on the “x" in the top right corner.

Nanyang Technological University Requested Profile

* Indicates a required field

Your customer has specifically requested that you complete the following profile information. After you complete the requested profile
information, click Submit. You can click Save as Draft to save any values you may have edited without sending the changes to your
customer. Click Discard Draft to clear all the changes you have made and display the last values you successfully submitted to your
customer.

Status: Submitted by NTU Light A t at 07/16/2020 04:34 .
IPM st Submitied by Ignt Account & Il Discard Draft l Save as Draft l

Question

¥ 4 Company Information
—
4.1 Are you registering as individual or company (include sole proprietor)? | Company ~ |

¥ 4.3 Company

o .
4.3.1 Please kindly indicate your company type Company N |

—
4.3.2 Is your company a local company or overseas company? Local W |

4.3.3 Is your company registered with Singapore Registrar of Companies ACRA etc.? 1‘| Yes A




Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires

Your profile has now been sent to Nanyang Technological University to approve your account for bidding sourcing
events/tenders. Upon approval you will be notified and can start participating in tenders.

HANYANG TECHMNOLOGICAL UNNWERSITY

Manyang Technological University Requested
Profile

All requined customer reguested fields have

been completed

Your requested profile information has been submitted to Nanyang Technological Unhrersity and s pending approval. Contact Namyang Technological Unbversity if you are unsure
of their registration policies and procedures. If you want to increase your chance at new business opportunities with other companies, click the Public Profile Completeness link and

complete your public profite. |

View customer requested fields >

Public Profile Completeness




Thank You.

SAP Ariba /\\
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